
Agenda 04-24-2025 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 1 of 1 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
AGENDA 

April 24, 2025 
 

This agenda is subject to change. 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will 
hold the following meeting on April 24, 2025, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford 
Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and beginning at 6:00PM local time. 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
2 Skytop Lane   

Applicant is requesting design review to replace existing screened-in porch openings 
with glass windows.  

 
48 Turning Leaf Drive 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 360 Sq Ft. addition of a 3 season 
room. 
 

81 Coventry Ridge 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 650 sq. ft. covered patio 

 
230 Kilbourn Road 

Applicant is requesting design review for window changes.  
 
33 Parker Drive 

 Applicant is requesting design review for a 640 Sq Ft. addition and renovation. 
 

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: NEW HOMES 
 
4000 East Avenue 

Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a new 1 bedroom, 2 story 
guest house. The house will be approximately 1501 square feet. Includes a courtyard 
and garden shed. 

 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS 
 
3330 Monroe Avenue  

Applicant is requesting design review for the exterior change of a commercial 
buildout that was previously approved 1/25/24. This property is zoned Commercial (C). 

 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, May 08, 2025, at 6PM. 



DRAFT MINUTES 041025 
 

1 

DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 
MINUTES 

APRIL 10, 2025 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting held on 
Thursday, April 10, 2025, at 6:00 PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting 
Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 

 
PRESENT: Dirk Schneider, Dave Wigg, Paul Whitbeck, Kathleen Cristman, John Mitchell, Bonnie Salem 
 
ABSENT: Jim Vekasy 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Erik Smegelsky, Building Inspector and Code Enforcement Officer; Anna Piazza, Building 
Department Assistant; Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and Development; Robert Koegel, Town 
Attorney, Cathy Koshykar, Town Board Liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 10 members of the public present.     
 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) Chairman Dirk Schneider called the meeting to order 
at 6:00PM.   
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
Board Member Salem stated that there are no current updates. 
 
OVERSIZED ACCESSORY STRUCTURES 
 
155 West Brook Road 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 560 square-foot addition to the garage. 
 
Kip Finley, of Victory Hill Land Company, introduced the application. Mr. Finley is requesting design review for 
the addition to an existing two-car garage. He stated that the application has already received a variance from 
the Zoning Board and noted that the garage will look the same but will be four feet closer to the property line. 
The siding and roof will match the existing house. Board Member Salem asked the applicant if the driveway 
was being altered and the applicant confirmed that it was not. 
 
Board Member Mitchell motioned to approve the addition to the existing garage, as submitted. This motion was 
seconded by Chairman Schneider. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none 
opposed. 
 
10 Kimberly Road 
Applicant is requesting design review for interior renovation requiring relocation of a window. 
 
Alyssa Blasetti, of Feels Like Home Restorations, introduced the application. Ms. Blasetti is requesting design 
review for the relocation of a window located on the front of the home.  
 
Vice Chairman Wigg motioned to approve the relocation of a window approximately one foot to the left on the 
front elevation, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous 
voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
17 Merryhill Lane 
Applicant is requesting design review for interior renovation requiring removal of an exterior door. 



DRAFT MINUTES 041025 
 

2 

Susy Bordin Heatwole, of 17 Merryhill Lane, introduced the application. Ms. Heatwole is requesting design 
review for the removal of an exterior man-door. After the door is removed, the applicant will use leftover cedar 
shingle from the house to cover that area and then paint it. Chairman Schneider asked if the applicant plans to 
remove the light fixture located on the wall next to the existing door to be removed and the applicant stated that 
she will not. 
 
Board Member Whitbeck motioned to approve the removal of an exterior door, as submitted. This motion was 
seconded by Board Member Mitchell. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none 
opposed. 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: SIGNAGE 
 
3349 Monroe Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review for facade changes at the Ulta Beauty space at Pittsford Plaza. 
 
Kollin Sullivan, Project Manager of Wilmorite Construction, introduced the application. Mr. Sullivan is 
requesting design review for facade changes at the Ulta Beauty store which will be coming into Pittsford Plaza. 
He clarified to the Board that the only change to the facade will be the color. Chairman Schneider and Vice 
Chairman Wigg agreed that the Ulta sign seen on the rendering presented should be centered on the facade 
both vertically and horizontally. 
 
Chairman Schneider motioned to approve the facade changes at the Ulta space at Pittsford Plaza with the 
recommendation to center the Ulta sign horizontally and vertically on the facade, as submitted. This motion 
was seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, 
none opposed. 
 
3349 Monroe Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 75 square-foot sign for the Ulta Beauty store at Pittsford Plaza. 
 
Kollin Sullivan, of Wilmorite Construction, introduced the application. Mr. Sullivan is requesting design review 
for a sign for the Ulta Beauty store at Pittsford Plaza.  
 
Chairman Schneider motioned to approve the 75 square-foot sign for the Ulta Beauty store at Pittsford Plaza, 
as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Salem. Following a unanimous voice vote, the 
application was approved, none opposed. 
 
3400 Monroe Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 20 square-foot sign for The UPS Store. 
 
Michael Mammano, of Clinton Signs, introduced the application. Mr. Mammano is requesting design review for 
a sign for The UPS Store. 
 
Board Member Salem motioned to approve the 20 square-foot sign for The UPS Store, as submitted. This 
motion was seconded by Board Member Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved, none opposed. 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS 
 
2851 Clover Street (300 Tobey Road) – Pittsford Oaks 
Applicant is requesting the review of design changes to date, the current design material, confirm the overall 
Northeast corner of the building height. 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 041025 
 

3 

Anthony Daniele, of 2851 Clover Street (300 Tobey Road), introduced the application. Mr. Daniele stated that 
he believes all suggestions from this Board have been reacted and responded to, except the removal of a floor. 
He stated that the removal of a floor is not economically feasible. Mr. Daniele stated that he hopes for this 
project to be on the agenda for the Planning Board meeting taking place at the end of April to receive final site 
plan approval. He stated that he is looking for a general consensus from this Board that it can see a possibility 
of approval of the design of the building in the near future. 
 
Dustin Welch, of Passero Associates, discussed suggestions this Board had given on the proposed building 
and his efforts to address them. He stated that there was an issue with the repetitiveness of the building and 
that it has now been broken up and is less repetitive. He stated that significant amounts of stone were added to 
the East facade and the colors were changed to be more monochromatic. Mr. Welch stated that he brought the 
roofline down and proposes to bring the grading up to reduce the visual massing of the building. Some units on 
the third floor have been recessed to help hide the mass of the building. He stated that he added stone and 
brought the roofline up in the center at the South elevation.  
 
Mr. Welch discussed the proposed landscaping and stated that it will consist of native vegetation. Additionally, 
he presented an elevation to the Board of what the building would look like from the corner of Jefferson Road 
in response to their previous request.  
 
Regarding the East facade of the building, the applicant discussed the proposed grading plan and the recesses 
on the third floor. Mr. Welch stated that he took some vertical elements along the East facade and dropped 
them a story to highlight the garage entrance. Mr. Daniele stated that both the Planning Board and Town Staff 
had requested street trees to be planted along the road.  
 
Mr. Welch discussed the progress of the application and stated that throughout the process he has worked to 
reduce the visual mass of the building. Mr. Welch discussed the materiality of the building, specifically vinyl 
siding and stone material. 
 
Board Member Cristman asked Town Staff if the road leading up into the proposed Pittsford Oaks building was 
Town-owned or a private road. Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and Development, replied that it 
was Town-owned. 
 
Chairman Schneider discussed the letter from the applicant that was read at the beginning of the presentation, 
specifically the statement that “The majority of the Board agreed” about the progress of the application. Mr. 
Daniele clarified that the sentence was intended to be an example of something that the Board could say as a 
comment to the Planning Board. Chairman Schneider stated that the applicant has appeared before the Board 
12 times and noted that the Board’s first comment about the mass of the building was last summer. He clarified 
to the applicant that Town Board approved ‘up’ to 175 units and did not say that it needed to be 175 units. He 
stated that he believes there needs to be a few less units and is still very concerned about the massing and 
length of the building. Additionally, there is still a concern with the rigorous ridgeline as it looks very uniform 
again. 
 
Board Member Salem stated that she was the Board Member who previously asked to see an elevation of the 
building with the removal of a floor and that the applicant responded that it would never happen. Board 
Members Salem and Cristman agreed that they are still not comfortable with the proposed building. Chairman 
Schneider again stated to the applicant that the changes the Board is looking for will not just entail moving 
small things around and will require big moves and Board Member Cristman agreed. Vice Chairman Wigg 
stated that he does not believe the land area surrounding the proposed building could support a four-story 
building and that it is too large. Board Member Whitbeck agreed and stated that because it is not a larger-sized 
land parcel the building may come back looking too large for the area. Board Member Whitbeck discussed 
wanting to preserve the trees that would be cut down to build the proposed building and emphasized the lack 
of consideration for the historically designated landmark nearby. Board Member Mitchell agreed and stated his 
concern as it is this Board’s duty to protect and preserve historical significance. He added that he has always 



DRAFT MINUTES 041025 
 

4 

thought that the massing of the building was too large. Chairman Schneider discussed the previously approved 
Cloverwood application and differences in the arrangement of the elements on the building in comparison to 
this application, noting specifically its texture and scale. He added that Cloverwood only had one window-type 
and made it appear more harmonious. Board Member Salem stated that Cloverwood’s appearance is more 
residential whereas the applicant’s proposed building has a commercial look. 
 
Anthony Daniele stated to Robert Koegel, Town Attorney, that the project may be at an impasse. Mr. Koegel 
reminded the applicant that the application is pending for final site plan approval and part of that is seeking 
recommendation on the architectural plans from the Design Review Historic Preservation Board’s (DRHPB) 
perspective. Mr. Koegel stated that the applicant has heard the DRHPB’s comments which will be given to the 
Planning Board who will then decide on approval. Danny Daniele discussed the plan that Town Board had 
seen when they gave approval of the project as a 400 foot-long building. Mr. Koegel corroborated that Town 
Board did have submitted plans available to them that showed an H-shape building, about 400 feet-long, with a 
garage level and three floors on top. 
 
Vice Chairman Wigg suggested the applicant lose one whole floor from North of 200 feet of the building. 
 
Paul Aguire, Planning Board Member and Pittsford Fireman, stated that he has a safety concern with the 
proposed grade of the building. He stated that if he were to attempt to scale the building, he could not put a 
ladder there which makes it very difficult to get someone out of a window. 
 
Following a straw vote, the Board unanimously agreed to forward the bullet points read out loud by Chairman 
Schneider to the Planning Board as the official comment from the Design Review Historic Preservation Board. 
 

Design Review Historic Preservation Board’s Comment to the Planning Board Regarding Pittsford 
Oaks: 

 
We have not seen any attempts by the applicant to follow our clear directions on 
9/12/2024 which were to study options to achieve our request by reducing some areas 
by a minimum of a full story (11’) and thinking about moving some of the eave line along 
the elevations by introducing details of mansard roofs etc. 
 
To date we have seen some attempts to reduce massing but not to the scale listed 
above except some roof lines as the applicant is listing in his letter presented on 4/10/25. 
 
The board feels that if no concessions are made to reduce the massing we might be at 
an impasse. 

 
The results of the Board’s straw vote are as follows: 
 
Dave Wigg voted  Aye 
Bonnie Salem voted  Aye 
Kathleen Cristman voted Aye 
John Mitchell voted   Aye 
Paul Whitbeck voted  Aye 
Jim Vekasy voted  Absent 
Dirk Schneider voted   Aye 
 
MEETING MINUTES REVIEW 
 
The minutes of March 27, 2025 were approved following a motion by Board Member Cristman. This motion 
was seconded by Board Member Salem. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none 
opposed. 



DRAFT MINUTES 041025 
 

5 

 
Chairman Schneider closed the meeting at 9:05PM. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
____________________________ 

Anna Piazza 
Building Department Assistant 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

 
 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000049

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 2 Skytop Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.09-2-11
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Burton, Margaret L
Applicant: Jay P Tovey Co Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review to replace existing screened in porch
openings with glass windows.

Meeting Date: April 24, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 10, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 



















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000052

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 48 Turning Leaf Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 177.04-3-24
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Jones, Joshua Adam
Applicant: UnderCover Systems of NY

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 360 Sq Ft. addition of a 3 season
room.

Meeting Date: April 24, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 15, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 













Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000053

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 81 Coventry Ridge  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 177.04-1-33
Zoning District: IZ Incentive Zoning
Owner: Faeth, Melissa M
Applicant: Faeth, Melissa M

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 650 sq. ft. covered patio

Meeting Date: April 24, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 16, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 











Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000055

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 230 Kilbourn Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 138.17-1-22
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Malone, Judith O
Applicant: The Morton Group

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for window changes

Meeting Date: April 24, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 16, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 



















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000057

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 33 Parker Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.10-2-65
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Kosinski, Kathryn
Applicant: High Point Construction

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 640 Sq Ft. addition and renovation.

Meeting Date: April 24, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 17, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





—

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·
·

·

·

·

·

·
·
·

·

’

’

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

o
rt

h
 M

ai
n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

u
it

e 
1
0
4
 :
: 
Fa

ir
p
o
rt

, 
N

ew
  
Y
o
rk

  
1
4
4
5
0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll
 m

at
er

ia
l 
co

n
ta

in
ed

 w
it

h
in

 i
s 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

f 
D

es
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s 
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

re
, 

P.
C

. 
an

d
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e 
re

p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
.

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

2
0

1
6

 D
es

ig
n
 W

o
rk

s 
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

re
, 

P.
C

. 
 A

ll
 r

ig
h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
. 

Ph
o
n
e:

 5
8
5
-3

7
7
-9

0
0
1
  
  
::
  
 w

w
w

.n
ew

d
es

ig
n
w

o
rk

s.
co

m

D A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

W
ES

IG
N

O
R

K
S

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT



R311.5
R

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

o
rt

h
 M

ai
n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

u
it

e 
1
0
4
 :
: 
Fa

ir
p
o
rt

, 
N

ew
  
Y
o
rk

  
1
4
4
5
0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll
 m

at
er

ia
l 
co

n
ta

in
ed

 w
it

h
in

 i
s 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

f 
D

es
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s 
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

re
, 

P.
C

. 
an

d
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e 
re

p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
.

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

2
0

1
6

 D
es

ig
n
 W

o
rk

s 
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

re
, 

P.
C

. 
 A

ll
 r

ig
h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
. 

Ph
o
n
e:

 5
8
5
-3

7
7
-9

0
0
1
  
  
::
  
 w

w
w

.n
ew

d
es

ig
n
w

o
rk

s.
co

m

D A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

W
ES

IG
N

O
R
K

S



·
·

·
·

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

o
rt

h
 M

ai
n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

u
it

e 
1
0
4
 :
: 
Fa

ir
p
o
rt

, 
N

ew
  
Y
o
rk

  
1
4
4
5
0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll
 m

at
er

ia
l 
co

n
ta

in
ed

 w
it

h
in

 i
s 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

f 
D

es
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s 
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

re
, 

P.
C

. 
an

d
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e 
re

p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
.

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

2
0

1
6

 D
es

ig
n
 W

o
rk

s 
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

re
, 

P.
C

. 
 A

ll
 r

ig
h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
. 

Ph
o
n
e:

 5
8
5
-3

7
7
-9

0
0
1
  
  
::
  
 w

w
w

.n
ew

d
es

ig
n
w

o
rk

s.
co

m

D A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

W
ES

IG
N

O
R

K
S

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT



■

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

o
rt

h
 M

ai
n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

u
it

e 
1
0
4
 :
: 
Fa

ir
p
o
rt

, 
N

ew
  
Y
o
rk

  
1
4
4
5
0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll
 m

at
er

ia
l 
co

n
ta

in
ed

 w
it

h
in

 i
s 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

f 
D

es
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s 
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

re
, 

P.
C

. 
an

d
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e 
re

p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
.

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

2
0

1
6

 D
es

ig
n
 W

o
rk

s 
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

re
, 

P.
C

. 
 A

ll
 r

ig
h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
. 

Ph
o
n
e:

 5
8
5
-3

7
7
-9

0
0
1
  
  
::
  
 w

w
w

.n
ew

d
es

ig
n
w

o
rk

s.
co

m

D A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

W
ES

IG
N

O
R

K
S

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT



■

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

o
rt

h
 M

ai
n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

u
it

e 
1
0
4
 :
: 
Fa

ir
p
o
rt

, 
N

ew
  
Y
o
rk

  
1
4
4
5
0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll
 m

at
er

ia
l 
co

n
ta

in
ed

 w
it

h
in

 i
s 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

f 
D

es
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s 
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

re
, 

P.
C

. 
an

d
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e 
re

p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
.

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

2
0

1
6

 D
es

ig
n
 W

o
rk

s 
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

re
, 

P.
C

. 
 A

ll
 r

ig
h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
. 

Ph
o
n
e:

 5
8
5
-3

7
7
-9

0
0
1
  
  
::
  
 w

w
w

.n
ew

d
es

ig
n
w

o
rk

s.
co

m

D A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

W
ES

IG
N

O
R

K
S

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT



D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

o
rt

h
 M

ai
n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

u
it

e 
1
0
4
 :
: 
Fa

ir
p
o
rt

, 
N

ew
  
Y
o
rk

  
1
4
4
5
0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll
 m

at
er

ia
l 
co

n
ta

in
ed

 w
it

h
in

 i
s 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

f 
D

es
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s 
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

re
, 

P.
C

. 
an

d
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e 
re

p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
.

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

2
0

1
6

 D
es

ig
n
 W

o
rk

s 
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

re
, 

P.
C

. 
 A

ll
 r

ig
h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
. 

Ph
o
n
e:

 5
8
5
-3

7
7
-9

0
0
1
  
  
::
  
 w

w
w

.n
ew

d
es

ig
n
w

o
rk

s.
co

m

D A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

W
ES

IG
N

O
R

K
S

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT



D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

o
rt

h
 M

ai
n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

u
it

e 
1
0
4
 :
: 
Fa

ir
p
o
rt

, 
N

ew
  
Y
o
rk

  
1
4
4
5
0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll
 m

at
er

ia
l 
co

n
ta

in
ed

 w
it

h
in

 i
s 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

f 
D

es
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s 
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

re
, 

P.
C

. 
an

d
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e 
re

p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
.

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

2
0

1
6

 D
es

ig
n
 W

o
rk

s 
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

re
, 

P.
C

. 
 A

ll
 r

ig
h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
. 

Ph
o
n
e:

 5
8
5
-3

7
7
-9

0
0
1
  
  
::
  
 w

w
w

.n
ew

d
es

ig
n
w

o
rk

s.
co

m

D A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

W
ES

IG
N

O
R

K
S

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT



D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

o
rt

h
 M

ai
n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

u
it

e 
1
0
4
 :
: 
Fa

ir
p
o
rt

, 
N

ew
  
Y
o
rk

  
1
4
4
5
0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll
 m

at
er

ia
l 
co

n
ta

in
ed

 w
it

h
in

 i
s 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

f 
D

es
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s 
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

re
, 

P.
C

. 
an

d
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e 
re

p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
.

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

2
0

1
6

 D
es

ig
n
 W

o
rk

s 
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

re
, 

P.
C

. 
 A

ll
 r

ig
h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
. 

Ph
o
n
e:

 5
8
5
-3

7
7
-9

0
0
1
  
  
::
  
 w

w
w

.n
ew

d
es

ig
n
w

o
rk

s.
co

m

D A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

W
ES

IG
N

O
R

K
S

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT





Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000047

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 4000 East Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 151.06-2-45
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Genroc LLC
Applicant: Antonelli Construction LLC

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a new 1 bedroom, 2
story guest house. Approximately 1501 square feet that includes a courtyard and garden shed.

Meeting Date: April 24, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 10, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 





12"

12"

12"

30"

14"

14"

12"

12"

18"

15"

15"

24"36"

10"

18"
30"

24"

32"

24"

18"

24"

24"

24"

24"

6"(2)

18"

14" 24"

48"

12"

28"

30"

LILAC BUSH

Tree Cluster

24"

Tree Cluster

Arborvitae

ROCKS

STONE STEPS

BRICK PAVER DRIVEWAY

BENCH

BENCH

BIRD BATH

BRICK PAVER DRIVEWAY

APPARENT PIPE INLET+-

2 StoryFrameHouse

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

DOOR ELEV=435.5BRICK PAVER WALK

BRICK PAVER WALK

12" PILLAR

10" PILLAR
16" PILLAR

440

435

430

425

430

425

430

425

425

42
0

420

420

420

420

LIGHT POLE BASE

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E 

(T
YP

IC
AL

) 

419

423.0

421

4" HOUSE SEWER
CLEAN-OUT

4" HOUSE SEWER
CLEAN-OUT

422.0

421

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t, 
S

uit
e 

10
4

 ::
 F

ai
rp

or
t, 

N
ew

  Y
or

k 
 14

4
5

0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll m

at
er

ia
l c

on
ta

ine
d 

w
ith

in 
is

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
. a

nd
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

pe
rm

is
si

on
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

0
16

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
.  

A
ll r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

P
ho

ne
: 5

8
5

-3
77

-9
0

0
1  

  :
:  

 w
w

w
.n

ew
de

si
gn

w
or

ks
.c

om

D A 
R 

C 
H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
U 

R 
E

W
ES

IG
N

O
RK

S
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
C

O
V

E
R

 S
H

E
E

T

A
-0

.0

24
3

0

0
4

-1
5

-2
5

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

S
T

C
B

S

R
og

er
s 

S
ur

ac
e 

G
ue

st
 H

ou
se

4
0

0
0

 E
as

t 
A

ve
nu

e
To

w
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d

M
O

N
R

O
E

 C
ou

nt
y,

 N
ew

 Y
or

k

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

4000  East  Ave  Guest House
Town of Pittsford,  NY LIST OF DRAWINGS:

A-0.0 Cover Sheet & Site Plan
A-0.1         Details - Not Published
A-1.1 Foundation & Roof Plans
A-2.1 Floor Plans
A-3.1 Building Sections
A-3.2 Building Sections & Wall Detail
A-4.1 Exterior Elevations
A-4.2         Interior Elevations
E-5.1          lighting & Electrical Plans

1
A-0.0

S I T E   P L A N
1" = 30'-0"

GENERAL NOTES:
1. THIS SET OF PLANS HAS BEEN DESIGNED AND SHALL BE

BUILT TO COMPLY WITH THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NYS
AND MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE NYS ENERGY
CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE.  IN ADDITION,
CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE
AND FEDERAL CODES AND REGULATIONS.

2. GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MEANS,
METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCE AND SAFETY ISSUES
IN REFERENCE TO THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT.

3. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL EXISTING
CONDITIONS, REQUIREMENTS, NOTES, AND DIMENSIONS
PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.  ANY DISCREPANCIES
SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT.

4. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE SUPPORT
OF EXISTING FOUNDATION WALLS, LOAD BEARING WALLS
AND PARTITIONS DURING DEMOLITION (IF APPLICABLE TO
PROJECT) AND CONSTRUCTION.

5. ALL PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF & FLOOR SYSTEMS AND THEIR
BLOCKING/BRACING TO BE CERTIFIED BY THE
MANUFACTURER.

6. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING WORK
WITH OTHER TRADES WHEREVER THEY OVERLAP.

7. WHEN MATERIALS AND/OR FINISHES ARE FOUND TO BE
ABSENT, OR WHEN EXISTING CONSTRUCTION IS REMOVED,
DISTURBED, DAMAGED, REPLACED OR RENOVATED IN ANY
WAY, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PATCHING AND
PAINTING WITH MATERIALS OF SAME TYPE AND QUALITY
AS TO MATCH ADJACENT EXISTING SURFACES UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

8. PROVIDE ALL BLOCKING, FURRING AND SHIMMING AS
NECESSARY FOR INSTALLATION AND COMPLETION OF THE
WORK.

9. ALL NEW WORK SHALL BE PLUMB, LEVEL AND SQUARE.
SCRIBE AND MAKE FIT ALL NEW WORK TO EXISTING (IF
APPLICABLE TO PROJECT).

10. ALL DETAILS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO EXISTING
FIELD CONDITIONS.  CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY OWNER
AND ARCHITECT IF SO.

11. COORDINATE INTERIOR DOORS/HARDWARE, WOOD TRIM
AND FINISHES, AND EXTERIOR FINISH MATERIALS (SIDING,
ROOFING, ETC.) TO MATCH EXISTING (IF APPLICABLE TO
PROJECT).  FINAL SELECTIONS BY OWNER AND GENERAL
CONTRACTOR, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

12. GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
COORDINATION OF ALL SITEWORK, INCLUDING FINISH
GRADING AND HYDROSEEDING.

13. GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
COORDINATION OF ELECTRIC, PLUMBING AND HVAC
SYSTEM INSTALLATION.  VERIFY CAPACITY AND LOCATION
OF EXISTING UTILITIES/SERVICES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
(IF APPLICABLE TO PROJECT).

14. THESE DOCUMENTS DO NOT PURPORT TO SHOW ALL
MEANS AND METHODS REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETE
INSTALLATION.  THE INTENT IS TO INDICATE THE GENERAL
SCOPE FOR THE PROJECT.  IN TERMS OF THE
ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN CONCEPT, THE
LOCATION/DIMENSIONS OF THE CONSTRUCTION AND
MAJOR ARCHITECTURAL ELEMENTS OF CONSTRUCTION.

STRUCTURAL LOADING DESIGN CRITERIA:
- ALL LOADS IN POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT

LOCATION LIVE DEAD LIMIT

1ST FLOOR 40 15 L/360
2ND FLOOR (SLEEPING) 30 10 L/360
2ND FLOOR (NON-SLEEPING) 40 10 L/360
ATTIC (NO STORAGE) 10 5 L/240
ATTIC (LIGHT STORAGE) 20 10 L/240
ROOF (W/ FINISHED CLNG.) 20 L/240
ROOF (W/ NO FINISHED CLNG.) 15 L/180
DECKS 50 10 L/360

NOTE: ASSUMED SAFE SOIL BEARING CAPACITY IS 2,000 PSF AT MIN.
FROST DEPTH.  VALUES MAY BE INCREASED IF SITE SPECIFIC SOIL
CLASSIFICATION OR LOAD BEARING TEST DATA IS AVAILABLE.

CODE REQUIREMENTS:
STAIRS:  PER IRC R311.7

1. STAIR TO HAVE HEIGHTS FIELD VERIFIED AND SHOP
DRAWINGS APPROVED PRIOR TO FABRICATION.  STAIR
CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONSIST OF STRINGERS, 5 4" THICK
TREADS AND 3 4" THICK RISERS OR MATERIALS FABRICATED
BY A COMPONENT MANUFACTURER.

2. STAIRWELLS TO BE A MIN. OF 36" IN WIDTH AND HAVE A
CONSISTENT HEAD HEIGHT TO FINISHED CEILING OF 6'-8"
FROM THE TREAD NOSING.

3. CLOSED RISERS WITH 1" NOSING UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE, MAX. RISER HEIGHT OF 7 3 4" AND MIN. TREAD
DEPTH OF 10" (9" MIN. RUN DEPTH).

4. A LANDING IS NOT REQUIRED AT TOP OF INTERIOR STAIRS
PROVIDED A DOOR DOES NOT SWING OVER STAIR.

HANDRAILS:  PER IRC R311.7.8

1. HANDRAILS ARE REQUIRED ON AT LEAST ONE (1) SIDE OF
STAIRWAYS FOR (4) OR MORE RISERS.

2. HANDRAILS AND EXTENSIONS SHALL BE 34" TO 38" ABOVE
NOSING OF TREADS AND BE CONTINUOUS.

3. THE HANDGRIP PORTION OF ALL HANDRAILS SHALL BE NOT
LESS THAN 1 14" NOR MORE THAN 2" IN CROSS-SECTIONAL
DIMENSION.

4. HANDRAILS PROJECTING FROM A WALL SHALL HAVE AT
LEAST 1 12" BETWEEN THE WALL AND THE HANDRAIL.  ENDS
OF THE HANDRAILS SHALL BE RETURNED OR SHALL HAVE
ROUNDED TERMINATION OR BENDS.

GUARDRAILS:  PER IRC R312.1

1. PORCHES, BALCONIES, AND RAISED FLOORS GREATER
THAN 30" ABV. FLR. OR GRADE SHALL HAVE A HALF WALL
OR RAIL GUARD 36" MIN. HT.

2. ON OPEN STAIRWAYS SHALL HAVE A GUARDRAIL HEIGHT
OF 34" TO 38" ABOVE NOSING OF TREADS AND BE
CONTINUOUS.

3. OPENINGS BETWEEN RAILINGS SHALL BE LESS THAN 4".
THE TRIANGULAR OPENINGS FORMED BY THE RISER, TREAD
AND BOTTOM ELEMENT OF A GUARDRAIL AT A STAIR SHALL
BE LESS THAN 6".

GLAZING:

1. GLAZING TO BE TEMPERED WHEN CONSIDERED A
HAZARDOUS LOCATION AS DEFINED IN R308.4 OF THE
RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NYS SUCH AS:

· GLAZING IN DOORS
· GLAZING ADJACENT TO DOORS - WITHIN 24" OF A DOOR,

WHEN BOTTOM EDGE IS LESS THAN 60" AFF.
· GLAZING IN WINDOWS - WHEN INDIVIDUAL PANE IS

GREATER THAN 9 SF, BOTTOM EDGE IS LESS THAN 18"
AFF, TOP EDGE IS GREATER THAN 36" AFF, AND WALKING
SURFACE IS WITHIN 36".

· GLAZING & WET SURFACES - ANY GLAZING IN WALLS
SURROUNDING TUBS, SHOWERS, SAUNAS WHERE
BOTTOM EDGE IS LESS THAN 60" AFF

· GLAZING ADJACENT TO STAIRWAYS AND RAMPS -
BOTTOM EDGE OF GLAZING IS LESS THAN 60" AFF.

ELECTRICAL/ MECHANICAL/ PLUMBING:

1. ELECTRIC AND PLUMBING LAYOUT SHALL MEET OR EXCEED
LOCAL & NATIONAL CODES AND SHALL BE INSPECTED
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

2. EQUIPMENT AND APPLIANCES HAVING AN IGNITION SOURCE
SHALL BE ELEVATED SUCH THAT THE IGNITION IS NOT LESS
THAN 18 INCHES ABOVE THE FLOOR IN HAZARDOUS
LOCATIONS AND PRIVATE GARAGES.  APPLIANCES
LOCATED IN PRIVATE GARAGES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH
A MINIMUM CLEARANCE OF 6 FEET ABOVE THE FLOOR OR
PROVIDE PROTECTION FROM MOTOR VEHICLE IMPACT.  PER
SECTION G2408 (305) OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF THE
STATE OF NEW YORK.

SMOKE/CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS:

1. FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION SMOKE DETECTING ALARM
DEVICES SHALL BE DIRECT WIRED AND CONFORM TO
SECTION R314 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NYS.

· IN EACH SLEEPING ROOM
· OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA IN THE

IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS
· ON EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLIING,

INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND HABITABLE ATTICS AND
NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE
ATTICS

· SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED LESS THAN 3 FEET
HORIZONTALLY FROM THE DOOR OF OPENING OF A
BATHROOM THAT CONTAINS A BATHRUB OR SHOWER.

2. FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS
SHALL BE DIRECT WIRED AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AND
CONFORM TO SECTION R315 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF
NYS, WITHIN 15' OF BEDROOM(S) ON EACH FLOOR AND ON
EACH FLOOR THAT HAS A CARBON MONOXIDE SOURCE.

5 0.30

CLIMATE
ZONE

FENESTRATION
U-FACTOR

SKYLIGHT
U-FACTOR

0.55

GLAZED
FENESTRATION
SHGC

NR

CEILING
R-VALUE

     49

WOOD
FRAME
WALL
R-VALUE

20 OR
13 + 5

MASS
WALL
R-VALUE

FLOOR
R-VALUE

30

BASEMENT
WALL
R-VALUE

SLAB
R-VALUE
DEPTH

CRAWL
SPACE
WALL
R-VALUE

15 / 19 15 / 19HEATED
SLAB 15

10/ 2 ft
13 /17

NONE TO
SLIGHT40 115 B SEVERE NOYES42"

SLIGHT
TO
MODERATE

FLOOD
HAZARDS

ICE SHIELD
UNDERLAYMENT
REQUIREDDECAYTERMITEFROST LINE

DEPTHWEATHERING

SUBJECT TO DAMAGE FROM
SEISMIC
DESIGN
CATEGORY

WIND
SPEED
(mph)

GROUND
SNOW
LOAD

38 if continuous batts not
compressed

INSULATION AND FENESTRATION REQUIREMENTS
BY COMPONENT:

-TABLE N1102.12 2020 RESIDENTIAL CODE
MONROE County

CLIMATIC & GEOGRAPHICAL DESIGN CRITERIA:

-TABLE R301.2(1) 2015 RESIDENTIAL CODE

G  E  N  E  R  A  L       N  O  T  E  S    &    C  O  D  E

ENERGY CONSERVATION STATEMENT:
1. THE PROPOSED BUILDING HAS BEEN DESIGNED TO

MEET OR EXCEED 2015 IECC REQUIREMENTS AND
COMPLY WITH SECTION R402 OF THE RESIDENTIAL
ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE.  INSULATION WILL BE
UTILIZED TO SEAL THE BUILDING ENVELOPE,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WALLS, ROOF, RIM
JOIST, ABOVE GARAGE FLOORS, CANTILEVERED
SPACES AND ALL PERFORATIONS INTO
UNCONDITIONED SPACE.  BREAKS AND JOINTS IN THE
AIR BARRIER WILL BE SEALED WITH FOAM OR CAULK.
A VENTILATION CONTROL SYSTEM WILL BE UTILIZED
TO PROVIDE THE REQUIRED AIR EXCHANGE.

FLOOD AREAS:
1. FINISH FLOOR TO BE @ 2' ABOVE PUBLISHED FLOOD

PLAIN.

2. ALL MATERIALS OF CONSTRUCTION USED BELOW
FLOOD PLAIN SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF FLOOD
DAMAGE-RESISTANT MATERIALS IN ACCORDANCE
WITH FEMA TECHNICAL BULLETIN 2 AND ASCE 24.

3. DESIGN OF FLOOR OPENINGS WILL PROVIDE FOR
EQUALIZATION OF HYDROSTATIC FLOOD FORCES ON
EXTERIOR WALLS BY ALLOWING FOR AUTOMATIC
ENTRY AND EXIT OF FLOOD WATERS AS SPECIFIED IN
SEC. 2.6.2.2 OF ASCE 24.

EA
S

T A
V

EN
U

E

PINE ACRES DRIVE

TOPOGRAPHY MAP PRODUCED BY
MARQUES & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
ON MAY 7, 2021 AND USED BY PERMISSION.



C O U R T Y A R D
14'-4"x20'-6"

24'-2"

26
'-2

"

10
'-4

1 2"
9'

-7
1 2"

20
'-0

"

G A R D E N  S H E D

EX
IS

TIN
G

AD
DI

TIO
N

EXISTING

G A R A G E

12'-4" 20'-4"
EXISTING EXISTING

3'-6"
8'-0" 3'-8"

3'-8"

3'-
8"

10"

9'-4"

1'-6"

3'-
6"

1'-4
"

10
'-4

"
M

. O
.

M. O. 6'
-10

1 2"

3'-
6"

STONE LEDGE

A-3
4

A-3
4

A-3
3

A-3
3

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
1

A-3
1

3" 2,500 PSI CONC SLAB
2" XPS RIGID INSULATION BOARD
W/ 15 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER
CRUSHED STONE DRAINAGE
T.O.S. = 422.04'

4" REINFORCED 4000 PSI
REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB W/
15 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER,
NO PITCH TO FLOOR T.O.S. = 423.5'

10
"

23'-7"

2'-
0

"

1'-0
"

10 C. 10" CMU W #5 V. REBAR
IN FULLY GROUTED, 32" O.C.
ON 24" W x 10" FOOTER W/ (3)
#5 REBAR

THIN LIMESTONE
R.S.S.S. FIELD ABOVE
ON BRICK LEDGE BELOW GRADE

1
2" LATH & MORTAR OVER
1" INSULATION BEHIND STONE VENEER

4'-0" 8'-1"
31

2"

3'-
8"

ALL CONNECTOR FOOTINGS TO HAVE
2'-0" CHAMFERED CORNERS WITH #5
REBAR AT 45d

EX
IS

TIN
G

8" REINFORCED & FULLY GROUTED CMU WALL,
7 C. ON 12" REINFORCED & FULLY GROUTED CMU
WALL, 6 C. ON 24"x10" FOOTER W/ (3) #5 REBAR
W/ EFIS COATING & 2"x11" LIMESTONE CAP

8"

3'-
81

2"

TOILET
FLANGE

4'-0" 6'-101
2"

5'-0"

8"

8" REINFORCED & FULLY
GROUTED CMU WALL, 7 C.
ON 24"x10" FOOTER W/ (3)
#5 REBAR

8" REINFORCED & FULLY GROUTED
CMU WALL, 7 C. ON 12" REINFORCED &
FULLY GROUTED CMU WALL, 6 C. ON
24"x10" FOOTER W/ (3) #5 REBAR W/
EFIS COATING & 2"x11" LIMESTONE CAP

4" W.

5'-1"

7'
-2

1 2"

1'-0"
2'-0"

112"

2" STONE VENEER

10
"

3
1 2"

2'-0"

1'-
0

"

EXIST. GAS SERVICE
TERMINATION

6" HOUSE SEWER
CLEAN-OUT

4" HOUSE SEWER
CLEAN-OUT

14'-2"

2x10" f. j.
@ 16" O.C.

10'-101
2" 12'-81

2"

(3
) 2

x1
0

 L
O

W

7'
-4

"
7'

-4
"

12"x12" PIER
SOLID GROUT
24"x24"x10" FOOTING

12"x12" PIER
SOLID GROUT
24"x24"x10" FOOTING

BEAM POCKET

BEAM POCKET

(2) 2x10 BEAM

2x
10

" f
. j

.
@

 16
" O

.C
.

CANTILEVER ABOVE

2-INCHES OF TYPE VII XPS
INSULATION BOARD ALONG THE
EXTERIOR PERIMETER OF THE
FOUNDATION

(2) 2x10 BEAM

NO FLOOR FRAMING
BELOW STAIR LANDING

30"

3'-0"

5'-
8"

CONDITIONED
CRAWL SPACE

3
'-4

1 2"

4" SLABS WITH GRASS SEPARATION
ON COMPACTED CRUSHED STONE
WITH  UNDER DRAIN OF 6" PVC PIPE
PITCHED TO DAYLIGHT T.O.S. = 423.33' PROVIDE DE-HUMIDIFICATION

8
"

1'-
0

"
2'

-0
"

8
"

1'-
0

"

2'
-0

"

2'-9"

4" SLAB W/ 2"
STONE ON TOP

12x16x8 CMU TO SUPPORT
PORCH SLAB

FORMED CONC. STAIRS

8" CMU WALL

CRAWL SPACE ACCESS

25
'-7

"

3'-8"

6
'-5

"

15
'-6

"

1'-
0

"

2'
-1

0
"

20'-71
2"

23'-7"
31

2"

3
1 2"

31
2"

FOUNDATION NOTES:
1. ALL CONCRETE TO BE A MIN. OF 3,000 PSI

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED).

2. THE HEIGHT OF BACK FILL SHALL NOT
EXCEED 8 FEET.  BACK FILL MATERIAL
SHALL BE CLEAN, FREE OF DEBRIS, WELL
DRAINED MATERIAL.

3. FINAL FOOTING DEPTHS AND
CONFIGURATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO
SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS.  ALL
FOOTINGS TO REST ON UNDISTURBED
SOIL OF MINIMUM BEARING CAPACITY OF
2,000 PSF.  ALL FOOTINGS ARE TO
EXTEND BELOW THE FROST LINE- MIN. 3'-6"
BELOW FINISHED GRADE.  PROVIDE
STEPPED FOOTINGS WHERE REQUIRED.

4. TOP OF WALL TO EXTEND A MIN. OF 8"
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.

5. BASEMENT SLAB IS A MINIMUM OF 4" THICK
OVER 10 MIL. POLYETHYLENE VAPOR
BARRIER OVER 4" CRUSHED STONE.  TOP
OF SLAB ELEVATION TO BE AS NOTED.
BASEMENT SLAB SHALL BE 3,500 P.S.I. (28
DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH)
CONCRETE W/ 6x6 10 10 WELDED WIRE
MESH REINFORCING.

6. PORCHES, CARPORT SLABS AND STEPS
EXPOSED TO WEATHER AND GARAGE
SLABS SHALL BE 4,000 P.S.I. (28 DAY
COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH) CONCRETE  W/
6x6 10 10 WELDED WIRE MESH
REINFORCING.

7. CRAWL SPACE SLAB IS A MINIMUM OF 2"
THICK OVER 10 MIL. POLYETHYLENE
VAPOR BARRIER  OVER 4" CRUSHED
STONE.  TOP OF SLAB ELEVATION TO BE
AS NOTED.

8. UNCONDITIONED CRAWL MUST HAVE
VENTILATION OPENINGS COVERED WITH
HARDWARE CLOTH OR MESH.  ONE (1) SF
OF VENTING FOR EVERY 150 SF OF CRAWL
SPACE (AT LEAST 1 VENT OPENING MUST
BE WITHIN THREE (3) FEET OF EACH
CORNER).

9. REQUIRED ACCESS TO CRAWL SPACES IS
18"x24" WHEN IN THE FLOOR AND 16"x24"
WHEN ACCESS IS THROUGH THE
PERIMETER WALL.

10. PROVIDE PERIMETER FOUNDATION
DRAINPIPE  PITCHED AT 1/8" IN 12" TO
DAYLIGHT OR A PREPARED 1'-0" DEEP, 2'-0"
DIAMETER GRAVEL BED OR EXTERIOR
SUMP PUMP AS REQUIRED BY OWNER.
DRAINPIPE TO BE 4" PERFORATED WITH
HOLES ORIENTED DOWNWARD. **SUPERIOR
WALL FOUNDATION SYSTEMS SHALL
PLACE 4" DIA. PVC SLEEVES AT FOOTING
CORNERS TO DRAIN THE INTERIOR
CRUSHED STONE.

11. CONTROL JOINTS TO BE PROVIDED FOR AT
ALL CONCRETE SLABS OVER 400
SQUARE FEET.

12. PROVIDE DEEP SCORE CONTROL JOINTS
AT MIDPOINTS OF ALL GARAGE SLABS,
BOTH DIRECTIONS

13. PROVIDE 12" EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL
BETWEEN ALL CONCRETE SLABS ON
ABUTTING CONCRETE OR MASONRY
WALLS OCCURRING IN EXTERIOR OR
UNHEATED INTERIOR AREAS.

14. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT RADON
MITIGATION PIPING BE PLACED UNDER
SLAB TO AN ELBOW ABOVE THE SLAB,
FOR FUTURE CONNECTION IF NECESSARY.

15. ALL COMPACTED SOIL TO BE COMPACTED
IN 6" LIFTS.

16. 2X PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATES ARE
TO RUN FLUSH WITH EXTERIOR EDGE OF
FOUNDATION, AND BE SECURED WITH
ANCHOR BOLTS (MIN. 12" DIA.) SPACED AT
6'-0" O.C. MAXIMUM.  ANCHOR BOLTS
SHALL EXTEND A MIN. OF 7" INTO
MASONRY AND BE LOCATED WITHIN 12"
FROM THE END OF EACH PLATE SECTION.
SILL PLATES ARE TO BE PLACED OVER
CLOSED CELL FOAM SILL SEALER.

17. CMU FOUNDATION WALL SYSTEM - SEE
CMU NOTES & TYPICAL DETAILS.

18. PROVIDE TERMITE PROTECTION AS
REQUIRED BY LOCAL CODES.

19. SEALABLE COVER SUMP IS NEEDED IF
SOIL OTHER THAN GROUP 1 (TABLE 405.1).
SUMP TO BE 24" BELOW THE BOTTOM OF
THE BASEMENT FLOOR.  SUMP TO
DISCHARGE BY GRAVITY OR MECHANICAL
MEANS INTO AN APPROVED DRAINAGE
SYSTEM.

20. EXCEPT WHERE REQUIRED TO BE
WATERPROOFED BY SECTION R406.2,
FOUNDATION WALLS THAT RETAIN EARTH
AND USABLE SPACE, SHALL BE
DAMPROOFED FROM TOP OF FOOTING TO
FINISHED GRADE WITH A
BITUMINIOUS-BASED COATING OR OTHER
APPROVED DAMPROOFING MATERIAL.

21. BUILDER TO VERIFY ALL SOIL CONDITIONS
BEFORE CONSTRUCTING FOUNDATION.  IF
POOR CONDITIONS ARE DISCOVERED
CONTACT DESIGN WORKS ARCHITECTURE.

22. BUILDER TO VERIFY FOUNDATION DETAILS
W/ LOCAL BUILDING CODES.

23. MASONRY VENEER MUST BE ANCHORED
TO BACK-UP CONSTRUCTION WITH
GALVANIZED CORRUGATED METAL TIES
SPACED 16" O.C. HORIZONTALLY AND 24"
VERTICALLY.  INSTALL CONTINUOUS
APPROVED FLASHING AND COTTON CORD
WEEPS AT 48" O.C. WITHIN FIRST EXPOSED
COURSE OF MASONRY VENEER ABOVE
GRADE.

C.M.U. NOTES:

1. CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS - HOLLOW
LOAD BEARING CONCRETE BLOCK
SHALL BE 8"x16" NOMINAL FACE WITH
THICKNESS AS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS.

2. MORTAR - MORTAR SHALL BE TYPE N.

3. TRUSSED HORIZONTAL REINFORCING
SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 16" O.C.
HORIZONTALLY.

4. BLOCKS SHALL BE LAID IN REGULAR
BOND PATTERN WITH JOINTS OF 3 8"
UNIFORM THICKNESS.

5. WHERE VERTICAL REINFORCING IS
CALLED FOR ON PLANS FILL CELLS FULL
HEIGHT WITH CONCRETE OF SPECIFIED
STRENGTH.

6. ALL ANCHOR BOLTS TO BE SET IN
MASONRY SHALL BE SET WITH
TEMPLATES.  ANCHOR BOLT
PROJECTIONS SHOWN OR NOTED ON
DRAWINGS SHALL BE MEASURED FROM
TOP OF BLOCK AND NOT FROM GROUT.

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE AND
REINFORCING:

1. BEFORE PLACING CONCRETE REFER TO
ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL AND
ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR BLOCKOUTS
AND EMBEDDED ITEMS.

2. CHAMFER ALL EXPOSED EDGES OF
CONCRETE 3 4"x 45 DEGREES UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. ALL ANCHOR BOLTS ARE TO BE SET WITH
TEMPLATES. ANCHOR BOLT PROJECTIONS
NOTED OR SHOWN ON DRAWINGS SHALL
BE MEASURED FROM ROUGH CONCRETE
AND NOT FROM GROUT.

4. ALL REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE
CONTINUOUS AROUND CORNERS.

5. WELDING OF REINFORCING STEEL IS NOT
PERMITTED.

6. THE USE OF DEFORMED REINFORCING
STEEL OR ANCHORS ON EMBEDDED ITEMS
IS NOT PERMITTED.

7.  SLABS ON GRADE SHALL BE REINFORCED
WITH ONE LAYER 6X6 W2.9xW2.9 WELDED
WIRE MESH.

8. THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM PROTECTION OF
REINFORCING SHALL BE MAINTAINED.

· FOOTINGS 3"
· CONCRETE EXPOSED TO EARTH OR
WEATHER 2"
· WALLS 1 12"
· SLABS 3

4"

TILE SPECIFICATION:

1. USE UNMODIFIED MORTAR FOR SETTING
TILE OVER AN IMPERMEABLE
WATERPROOF MEMBRANE OR
ANTI-FRACTURE MEMBRANE.  DO NOT
USE A POLYMER MODIFIED THIN SET.

THIN STONE/STUCCO INSTALL:

1. DO NOT USE A POLYMER MODIFIED THIN
SET MORTAR.

2. ADD 3 16" GAP BEHIND STUCCO/THIN
STONE LAYER AND IN FRONT OF WRB -
WATER RESISTIVE BARRIER.  PROVIDE A
RAINSCREEN SYSTEM, MTI SURE CAVITY
OR APPROVED EQUAL AS A DRAINAGE
MEDIUM IN THE GAP BETWEEN THE WRB
LAYER AND THE EXTERIOR SURFACE.

3. PROVIDE A VENTILATED WEEP SCREED
(MTI L&R WEEP SCREED OR APPROVED
EQUAL) AT THE BASE OF ALL WALLS
FOR VENTILATION.  WRB MUST BE
LAPPED OVER THE WEEP SCREED.

4. PROVIDE A MOISTURE DIVERTER AT THE
HEAD OF ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS
EXTENDING 4" BEYOND EITHER SIDE OF
THE OPENING TO DIVERT MOISTURE TO
THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM. (MTI MOISTURE
DIVERTER OR APPROVED EQUAL).

5. PROVIDE A WINDOW DRAINAGE PLANE
AT THE SILL OF ALL WINDOWS TO
PREVENT ENTRAPPED MOISTURE. (MTI
DRAINAGE PLANE OR APPROVED
EQUAL).

2x6 RAFTERS
@ 16" O.C.

5'-0"

5'-
0

"

8'-0"

8'-
0

"

1'-0"

1'-2
"

CANTILEVER

MANUFACTURED TRUSS @
24" O.C.

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
4

A-3
4

A-3
3

A-3
3

A-3
1

A-3
1

HIP 
TR

USS

HIP TRUSS

HIP TRUSS HIP T
RUSS

GIRDER TRUSS

GIRDER TRUSS

2'-0"

23'-6"

25
'-6

"

OUTSIDE OF SHEATHING

FA
CE

 O
F 

ST
UD

3'-9"FACE OF STUD

2'-
0

"

22.5"x22.5"
air handler
ceiling cassette

1
A-1.1

F O U N D A T I O N    P L A N
1/4" = 1'-0"

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t, 
S

uit
e 

10
4

 ::
 F

ai
rp

or
t, 

N
ew

  Y
or

k 
 14

4
5

0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll m

at
er

ia
l c

on
ta

ine
d 

w
ith

in 
is

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
. a

nd
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

pe
rm

is
si

on
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

0
16

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
.  

A
ll r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

P
ho

ne
: 5

8
5

-3
77

-9
0

0
1  

  :
:  

 w
w

w
.n

ew
de

si
gn

w
or

ks
.c

om

D A 
R 

C 
H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
U 

R 
E

W
ES

IG
N

O
RK

S
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

R
 O

 O
 F

   
P

 L
 A

 N

A
-1

.1

24
3

0

0
4

-1
5

-2
5

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

S
T

C
B

S

R
og

er
s 

S
ur

ac
e 

G
ue

st
 H

ou
se

4
0

0
0

 E
as

t 
A

ve
nu

e
To

w
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d

M
on

ro
e 

C
ou

nt
y

 O
 O

 F
  P

 L
 A

 N

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

2
A-1.1

R O O F    P L A N
1/4" = 1'-0"



36"

C O U R T Y A R D
14'-4"x20'-6"

24'-2"

26
'-2

"

10
'-4

1 2"
9'

-7
1 2"

20
'-0

"

UP 18R

POWDER
ROOM

G A R D E N  S H E D

EX
IS

TIN
G

AD
DI

TIO
N

EXISTING
12'-4" 20'-4"

40" ENTRY
GATE

EXISTING EXISTING

14
" T

JI,
 5

60
 S

ER
IE

S
@

 16
" O

.C
.

5'-0"

5'-
0

"

3'-6" 4'-0"2'-0" 3'-8"

3'-
8"

8'-
0

"
4'-

7"

5'-11 2"

3'-
8"

1'-8
"

1'-0
"

CANTILEVER

9'-0"
3'-

21
2"

3'-
91

2"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

G
LID

ER
 W

/ F
IX

 P
AN

EL

(2) 1 34"x14" LVL -LOW-

1 3 4"x
14

" L
VL

PLATFORM
2x10 JOISTS @ 16" O.C.

MASONRY STOOP
BLUESTONE TREADS

(2
) 1

 3 4"x
9 

1 4" 
LV

L

(2
) 1

 3 4"x
9 

1 4" 
LV

L

A-3.1
2

A-3.1
2

A-3.1
1

A-3.1
1

A-3.2
2

A-3.2
2

A-3.2
1

A-3.2
1

2'-6"

23'-6"

25
'-6

"

-3- 2x10 DROP BEAM

AREA UNDER DRAIN WITH
4" PVC PERF PIPE PITCHED
TO DAYLIGHT

GARDEN WALL, LIMESTONE CAP

DROP CEILING TO 8'-0" A.F.F.
FOR MINI-SPLIT "SLIM DUCT"
AIR-HANDLER + LIGHTING
PROVIDE ACCESS PANEL UNDER
AIR-HANDLER CENTERED ON SINK

OUT SHEATHING

3'-0"

246 SQ. FT.

CM110V
S.D.

1'-0"

24"
STOVE

24"
REF.

24"
D.W.

G A T H E R I N G
      A R E A

COAT HOOKS

GRASS STRIPS

WALL MOUNTED T.V.

WATER FEATURE WITH
POWER HOOK UP

UPHOL. BENCH

UP
HO

L. 
BE

NC
H

2'-6"2'-103
4"2'-03

4"4'-11"

2'-6" 2'-6" 2'-0" 4'-0"

41
2"

9'
-6

1 2"

CONCRETE APRON

16"X16"
SPEAKER

16"X16"
SPEAKER

CURTAIL TURNED NEWEL
POST WOOD HANDRAIL
AND BALUSTERS
(ROUND)

TILE FLOOR
(SOURCED
BY OWNER)

ENGINEERED
FLOORING:
RAINTREE; LAGUNA
VIBES COLLECTION

TYPICAL FIRST FLOOR WALLS TO BE:
JOHNSON PINE; 1" X 8" PREMIUM
WIREBRUSH DRIFTWOOD WP4-EMV
EASTERN WHITE PINE ACOUSTIC
CEILING 1X4 FACTORY FINISHED
PACED 1 1

2" APART.

TYPICAL ALCOVES TO BE:
JOHNSON PINE; 1"x6"
FINISH TO EITHER BE
DRIFTWOOD OR STAINED TO
MATCH FLOORING

K I T C H E N

AV
CABINET

1'-3"

28
"

2'-
7"

5'-1"

41
2"

BR
O

O
M

CL
O

SE
T 15"15"

6'-8" 12'-0"

3
42

4.2

1

4.3

(2) 1 34"x9 1
4" LVL

5
'-0

"

1 34"x14" LVL

3" 3"

6
1 2"

61
2"

112"

2"

8
"

3'-91
4"

3
"

5
'-0

"

5'-0"

6
"

4"
 W

AS
TE

10
"

-3
- 2

x10
 D

RO
P 

BE
AM

4'-31
2"

PAVER  SIDEWALK

3'-4"
5'-

6"

DN 4R

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

3
1 2"

6
'-5

"

3
'-8

"

1'-
0

"

FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

1. ALL EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE FROM OUTSIDE EDGE OF
SHEATHING OR CENTERLINE OF STRUCTURAL MEMBER

2. ALL INTERIOR STUD DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER LINE TO
CENTER LINE OF STUDS (U.N.O. - UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE).

3. ALL EXTERIOR FRAMED WALLS TO BE 2x6 @ 16" O.C. (U.N.O.)

4. ALL INTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2x4 @ 16" O.C. (U.N.O.)

5. ALL EXTERIOR HEADERS TO BE (2) 2x6 INSULATED (U.N.O.)

6. DOUBLE TRIMMERS AT ALL 4'-0" OPENINGS AND LARGER.

7. ALL DOORS TO BE LOCATED IN CENTER OF OPENING OR MIN. 4"
FROM ADJACENT WALL (U.N.O.)

8. ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE TAKEN FROM 0'-0" DATUM OF MAIN
LEVEL SUB-FLOOR (U.N.O.)

9.  ■ INDICATES (3) STUD POST, GLUED AND NAILED (U.N.O.)

10. REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATION FOR WINDOW SIZES.

11. COORDINATE LOCATION OF UTILITY METERS WITH SITE PLAN AND
LOCATE AWAY FROM PUBLIC VIEW.  VISUAL IMPACT SHALL BE
MINIMIZED,  I.E. MOUNT AS LOW AS POSSIBLE.

12. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ALL CLOSET SHELVING AND
CABINETRY REQUIREMENTS.  CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL
CABINET DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

13. PREFABRICATED FIREPLACE CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET OR
EXCEED ALL APPLICABLE CODES REGARDING USE OF FIRE
SEPARATION, CLEARANCES, ETC.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT ALL ITEMS AND CONSTRUCTION
MEET OR EXCEED CODE.  OVERALL FLUE HEIGHT SHALL BE
COORDINATED TO MATCH HEIGHT SHOWN ON PLANS, AND SHALL
NOT EXCEED THE TOP OF CHIMNEY CHASE AS CONSTRUCTED.

14. ALL EXPOSED INSULATION SHALL HAVE A FLAME SPREAD RATING
LESS THAN 25 AND A SMOKE DENSITY RATING LESS THAN 450.

15. PROVIDE COMBUSTION AIR VENTS, WITH SCREEN AND BACK
DAMPER, FOR FIREPLACES, WOOD STOVES AND ANY APPLIANCE
WITH AN OPEN FLAME.

16. BATHROOMS AND UTILITY ROOMS SHALL BE VENTED TO THE
OUTSIDE WITH A MINIMUM OF A 70 CFM FAN. OR WITH A WHOLE
HOUSE VENTILATION HEAT RECOVERY SYSTEM.  RANGE HOODS
SHALL ALSO BE VENTED TO THE OUTSIDE.

17. RANGE HOODS WITH A CFM OF 400 OR GREATER SHALL BE
PROVIDED WITH MAKEUP AIR FROM EXTERIOR TO MAINTAIN
NEUTRAL INTERIOR AIR PRESSURE.

ROOF & ATTIC NOTES:

1.   APPROVED BITUTHANE WATER SHIELD PRODUCT (ie. GRACE ICE AND
WATER SHIELD) TO BE APPLIED TO ALL EAVES AND VALLEYS.

1. USE A RUBBER MEMBRANE ROOF ON ALL ROOFS WITH A PITCH OF
LESS THAN 3:12.

2. 30# FELT RECOMMENDED UNDER METAL ROOF (IF APPLICABLE).

3. ENCLOSED ATTIC SPACES MUST HAVE A MIN. NET FREE
VENTILATING AREA OF 1 150 OF THE AREA OF VENTED SPACE.  WITH
THE EXCEPTION OF 1300 BEING ALLOWED IN CLIMATE ZONES 6, 7 OR
8 WHEN A CLASS 1 OR 11 VAPOR RETARDER IS INSTALLED ON THE
WARM-IN-WINTER SIDE OF THE CEILING OR NOT LESS THAN 40%
AND NOT MORE THAN 50% OF THE REQUIRED VENTILATING AREA IS
PROVIDED BY VENTILATORS IN THE UPPER PORTION OF THE ATTIC
OR RAFTER SPACE (R806.2).

4. ROOF CAVITIES THAT EXCEED 30 SF, REQUIRE ACCESS OF 22"x30"
WITH HEADROOM ABOVE THE OPENING OF AT LEAST 30" MUST BE
LOCATED IN A HALLWAY OR OTHER READILY ACCESSIBLE
LOCATION (R-807).

5. PROVIDE REQUIRED FLASHING TO MEET OR EXCEED COMMON
BUILDING PRACTICE WHERE REQUIRED AND AT ROOF CHANGES,
PROJECTIONS, VALLEYS, ETC.  INSTALL DIVERTER FLASHING AWAY
FROM WHERE THE EAVE OF A SLOPED ROOF INTERSECTS A
VERTICAL SIDEWALL.

6. FINAL ON CENTER ROOF RAFTER LAYOUT BY BUILDER.

7. BUILDER TO MAINTAIN PROPER VENTILATION GAP PER DETAILS IN
ALL RAFTER BAYS.

8. FINAL GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT SIZES AND LOCATIONS TBD BY
SITE ENGINEER, OWNER, AND/OR CONTRACTOR.  DOWNSPOUTS
SHALL BE TIED INTO STORM WATER SYSTEM IF AVAILABLE OR
EMPTY ONTO SPLASHBLOCKS.

TRUSSES (IF APPLICABLE TO PROJECT)

9. TRUSSES SHOWN AS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN ONLY.

10. TRUSSES TO BE ENGINEERED AND SUPPLIED BY CERTIFIED TRUSS
MANUFACTURER.

11. FINAL DESIGN BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO BE APPROVED BY
OWNER PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

12. PROVIDE HURRICANE TIE FOR EACH TRUSS. USE SIMPSON H2.5
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

ROOF PITCH

WATER SHEILD  *

3:12 OR LESS

ENTIRE ROOF

3:12 - 6:12

5'-0"

6:12 OR GREATER

3'-0"

* DIMENSION FROM EXTERIOR FACE OF WALL UP ROOF SLOPE

B E D R O O M
16'-10"x12'-0"

3
2"

B A T H R O O M
5'-3"x12'-0"

DN 18R

36"x63"
SHOWER

L O F T
9'-4"x13'-8"

EGRESS

M E C H A N I C A L
4'10 x 5'-1"

G A R D E N  S H E D

R O O F  F R A M I N G

26
'-2

"

5'-0"

5'-
0

"

7'-81
2" 3'-41

2"

3'-
8"

8'-
0

"

7'-4"1'-0
"CANTILEVER

4'-
7"

9'
-11

"

10
'-2

1 2"

-3- 2x10 DROP BEAM

(3) 2x8 BEAM
(BACKSPAN 2X LENGTH
OF CANTILEVER

3'-83
4" 1'-11"2'-3"

5'-113 4"

6'-0"
3'-1"

5'-
11"

3'-
1"

A-3.2
2

A-3.2
2

A-3.1
2

A-3.1
2

A-3.1
1

A-3.1

A-3.2
1

A-3.2
1

31
2"

MECHANICAL ROOM:
125A ELECTRICAL PANEL
ERV
GAS FIRED WALL MOUNT BOILER
INDIRECT FIRED WATER HEATER
FLOOR DRAIN

    WOOD FLOOR
(SOURCED BY OWNER
AND TO BE PAINTED)
ceiling factory finished 1x6
t&g

TILE FLOOR

WHITE OAK RISER & TREAD
W / 1 1

2" DEEP ROUND NOSING
WHITE OAK STRIP LANDING

-3
- 2

x10
 D

RO
P 

BE
AM

23'-6"

25
''-6

"

-3
- 2

x6
 lo

w

CM110V
S.D.

110V
S.D.

2'-
6"

2'-
6"

4'-6" 4'-0" 4'-0"

3'-5"

28
"

SHOWER
CONTROLS

5'-
8"

6'
-5

"

12'-41
2"

11'-11 2"

TURNED NEWEL POST
WOOD HANDRAIL AND
BALUSTERS (ROUND)

SHOWER
HEAD

BUILT IN
ARMOIRE

    WOOD FLOOR
(SOURCED BY OWNER
TO BE PAINTED)
ceiling factory finished 1x6
t&g    ELECT. RADIANT TILE

FLOOR
(SOURCED BY OWNER)

TYPICAL ALCOVES TO BE:
JOHNSON PINE; 1" X 6"
TONGUE AND GROOVE
ARCTIC WHITE OR PREMIUM
FARMHOUSE

TYPICAL LOFT WALLS TO BE:
JOHNSON PINE; 1" X 8"
PREMIUM WIREBRUSH
DRIFTWOOD; WP4-EMV

STAIRWELL &LOFT WALLS TO BE:
JOHNSON PINE; 1" X 8"
PREMIUM WIREBRUSH
DRIFTWOOD; WP4-EMV

TYPICAL WALLS TO BE:
JOHNSON PINE; 1"x8"
TONGUE AND GROOVE
ARCTIC WHITE OR PREMIUM
FARMHOUSE

TYPICAL WALLS TO BE:
JOHNSON PINE; 1" X 6"
TONGUE AND GROOVE
FACTORY FINISH

7

6
5

A4.3

8
9

A4.3

1'-10"

SIMPSON HIP CORNER
CONNECTOR HCP2, EA CORNER

2'-6
"

1'-112"

(1) 
1 3 4"x

9 
1 4" 

LV
L 

RI
DG

E

(1) 1
 3 4"x

7 
1

4" 
LV

L H
IP

(1) 1 34 "x7 14 " LVL HIP

(1) 1 34 "x7 14 " LVL HIP

(1) 1
 3 4"x

7 
1

4" 
LV

L H
IP

SIMPSON RIDGE-HIP
CONNECTOR HRC22, EA END

2x6 DIAGONAL TOP PLATE
EA. CORNER, CONNECT TO LOWER
PLATE WITH 8 STRUCTURAL SCREWS

1'-4"

3
2"

SHOWER
NICHE
1'3"H X 1'6"W

22.5"x22.5"
MINI-SPLIT air handler
ceiling cassette

FUJITSU AGU12RLF
FLOOR MOUNT
MINI-SPLIT AIR
HANDLER

INDIRECT
DWH

ELECT

6
'-5

"

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t, 
S

uit
e 

10
4

 ::
 F

ai
rp

or
t, 

N
ew

  Y
or

k 
 14

4
5

0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll m

at
er

ia
l c

on
ta

ine
d 

w
ith

in 
is

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
. a

nd
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

pe
rm

is
si

on
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

0
16

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
.  

A
ll r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

P
ho

ne
: 5

8
5

-3
77

-9
0

0
1  

  :
:  

 w
w

w
.n

ew
de

si
gn

w
or

ks
.c

om

D A 
R 

C 
H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
U 

R 
E

W
ES

IG
N

O
RK

S
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
FL

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
-2

.1

24
3

0

0
4

-1
5

-2
5

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

S
T

C
B

S

R
og

er
s 

S
ur

ac
e 

G
ue

st
 H

ou
se

4
0

0
0

 E
as

t 
A

ve
nu

e
To

w
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d

M
on

ro
e 

C
ou

nt
y

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

1
A-2.1

F I R S T    F L O O R    P L A N
1/4" = 1'-0"

1
A-2.1

S E C O N D    F L O O R    P L A N
1/4" = 1'-0"622 SQ. FT.

632 SQ. FT.



1 x 6 STAINED CEDAR SOFFIT
W/ CONTINUOUS  2 34" ALUMINUM
SOFFIT VENT - 9 SQ. IN / L.F.
1 x 10 FRIEZE BOARD

LIMESTONE CAP
OVER STONE
VENEER

PAINTED STEEL LOW PITCH ROOFING
PROVIDE FOAM BACKER ROD AT CENTER
OF PANEL TO AVOID OIL CANNING
CARLISLE WIP 300-HT UNDERLAYMENT

61
2"

71
4

"

2
12

JACK TRUSS

1'-93
4"

23'-6"

1'-93
4"

GIRDER TRUSS

ENERGY HEEL TRUSS

51
4

"

LIVING ROOM

POWDER
ROOM

MECHANICAL LOFT

14" FLOOR JOIST

2x10 JOISTS

2x6 RAFTERS @16" O.C.
R-42 CLOSED CELL FOAM

1'-8"

(3) 2x8 BEAM (BACKSPAN 2X
LENGTH OF  CANTILEVER

1'-
5

"

8
'-1

1 8
"

71
4

"

BLOWN-IN CELLULOSE INSULATION
R-3.5 PER INCH x 17 INCHES = R-60
PROVIDE BOX ROOF VENTS
PROVIDE VENT BAFFLES BETWEEN
TRUSSES

5
'-9

1 2"

R-23 ROCKWOOL BATT

1 1
2" CHASE AT CEILING

PVC PANEL OVER
P.T. PLYWOOD

R-42 CLOSED CELL FOAM
AT CANTILEVER

ROCKWOOL SOUND BATT
IN FIRST FLOOR CEILING

1'-4"

5
'-2

1 2"

6
'-5

"

2x10" f. j. @ 16" O.C.

(2) 2x10 BEAM

NO FLOOR FRAMING
BELOW STAIR LANDING

12"x12" PIER
SOLID GROUT
1'-6"x1'-6"x10"
FOOTINGS

EXIST. GRADE 419.5'

NEW GRADE
1 4

ENERGY HEEL TRUSS

JACK TRUSS

1'-5
"

BEDROOM

LIVING ROOM

BATHROOM

2x8 RAFTERS @ 16" OC
SCREWED TO EACH EXT.
WALL STUD

SDW22 3 38" SCREWS

1 34"x14" LVL

14" FLOOR JOIST

12

2
12

1'-4"1'-4"

8
'-1

1 8
"

1 x 12 COMPOSITE FRIEZE BOARD

2x4 STUD WALL, 7
16" OSB SHEATHING

1 x 6 STAINED
CEDAR BOARD SOFFIT

PAINTED STEEL CLIP-ON
METAL ROOFING

(2) 1 34"x9 1
4" LVL

5" REINFORCED 4000 PSI
CONCRETE SLAB W/ 15 MIL POLY
VAPOR BARRIER

8
'-1

1 8
"

EGRESS

2

1'-0"

3'-0"

STEEL TUBE
COMPRESSION
BRACE, EA. END

1-12 pitch HIP ROOF
MEMBRANE ROOFING

10
'-1

1 8
"

71
4

"

T.O. PATIO SLAB
ELEV.=423.33

1'-93
4"

23'-6"

5
"

NO EFIS AT
BUMP-OUTS

23'-7"

ROXUL SOUND
BATTS IN FLOOR

ACOUSTIC CEILING
DETAIL 3/ A-3.2

1 1
2" CHASE UNDER TAPED

7
16" ZIP SHEATHING

2x8 BLOCKING
TOP OF EFIS

11 2"

11'-
53

8
"

12'-4"

7 C. 8" CMU, #5 REBAR IN
FULLY GROUTED CORES

WALLS & CEILING TO BE:
JOHNSON PINE; 1"x6"
FINISH TO BE DRIFTWOOD

EFIS SYSTEM

2x10 RIDGE1'-4"

2"

T.O. FIRST FL. SUB FLR.
ELEV.=426.0'

(3) 2x10 DROP BEAM

2x10" f. j. @ 16" O.C.

(3) 2x10 LOW 12"x12" PIER
SOLID GROUT
20"x20"x10" FOOTING

10 C. 10" CMU W #5 V. REBAR
IN FULLY GROUTED, 32" O.C.
ON 24" W x 10" FOOTER W/ (3)
#5 REBAR

B.O. FOOTER
ELEV.=417.54'

3'-0" 2'-9"

3T @ 11

4
"

4" SLAB W/ 2"
STONE ON TOP

12x16x8 CMU TO SUPPORT
PORCH SLAB

FORMED CONC. STAIRS

COMPACTED GRAVEL

NATURAL GRADE
ELEV.=420.0

T.O. CRAWL SPACE SLAB
ELEV.=420.00'

EXIST. GRADE 419.5'

NEW GRADE
1 4

6
'-8

"

NATURAL GRADE
ELEV.=420.0

T.O. SHED SLAB
ELEV.=423.5'

B.O. FOOTER
ELEV.=417.54'

CONDITIONED CRAWL
SPACE

3
'-8

1 2"

BITUTHENE MEMBRANE
@ RIM JOIST

8" CMU WALL

5
'-2

"

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t, 
S

uit
e 

10
4

 ::
 F

ai
rp

or
t, 

N
ew

  Y
or

k 
 14

4
5

0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll m

at
er

ia
l c

on
ta

ine
d 

w
ith

in 
is

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
. a

nd
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

pe
rm

is
si

on
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

0
16

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
.  

A
ll r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

P
ho

ne
: 5

8
5

-3
77

-9
0

0
1  

  :
:  

 w
w

w
.n

ew
de

si
gn

w
or

ks
.c

om

D A 
R 

C 
H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
U 

R 
E

W
ES

IG
N

O
RK

S
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
S

A
-3

.1

24
3

0

0
4

-1
5

-2
5

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

S
T

C
B

S

R
og

er
s 

S
ur

ac
e 

G
ue

st
 H

ou
se

4
0

0
0

 E
as

t 
A

ve
nu

e
To

w
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d

M
on

ro
e 

C
ou

nt
y

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

1
A-3.1

B U I L D I N G    S E C T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

2
A-3.1

B U I L D I N G    S E C T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"



8
'-1

1 8
"

2
12

ENERGY HEEL HIP TRUSS

SECOND FLOOR

1 x 6 STAINED
CEDAR BOARD SOFFIT

1 x 10 FRIEZE
BOARD

LIMESTONE CAP
OVER STONE
VENEER

EIFS

PAINTED STEEL CLIP-ON
METAL ROOFING

112"

61
2"

LIVING ROOM

BEDROOMLOFTMECH.

14" i- JOIST

(2) 1 34"x14" LVL

1'-93
4" 1'-93

4"

25'-6"

3'-81
2"

2'
-9

"

25'-7"

2x10" f. j.
@ 16" O.C.

(2) 2x10 BEAM
T.O. FIRST FL. SUB FLR.

ELEV.=426.0'

T.O. CRAWL SPACE SLAB
ELEV.=420.00'

10
'-2

5
8

"
8

'-1
1 8

"

2
12

ENERGY HEEL TRUSS

SECOND FLOOR

1'-93
4" 1'-93

4"

14" FLOOR JOIST

25'-6"

2 PLY 14" LVL

LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM

LOFT

STAIR RAILING TO MATCH
HOUSE, METAL W/ WOOD

HANDRAIL

2
12

KITCHEN

2"

8
'-0

"

2x10" f. j.
@ 16" O.C.

(3) 2x10 LOW

(2) 2x10 BEAM

2-INCHES OF TYPE VII XPS INSULATION BOARD
ALONG THE EXTERIOR PERIMETER OF THE
FOUNDATION AND BENEATH THE SLAB

EXIST. GRADE 420.0'

FLOOR JOISTS, 16" O.C.

3 1
2" ROXUL SOUND BATTS

1" BLACK OWENS CORNING
703 RIGID INSULATION
GLUED & STAPLED

1x4 PRE-STAINED PINE BOARDS
SPACED 1 34" APART

UNTOUCHED EARTH

E.F.I.S. SIDING

LIQUID APPLIED W.R.B.
7
16" OSB SHEATHING

2x6 STUD FRAMING @ 16" O.C.

WOOD BOARD WALL FINISH

WOOD BASE

FLOOR JOIST

3
4" OSB SUBFLOOR GLUED

AND NAILED

 RIM JOIST

SILL SEALER
5

8" ANCHOR BOLT @ 48" O.C.

2x8 PT SILL PLATE

AIR SEAL AT EDGE OF SLAB

LOOSE
GRAVEL

FILL

WATER PROOFING PROTECTED BY
2" INSULATION BOARD

TOP OF DECK

3" CONCRETE SLAB, ON STEGOHOME
VAPOR BARRIER (MIN. 15 MIL, ASTM E1745
CLASS A, AND LESS THAN 0.01 PERMS),
ON 2" OF RIGID INSULATION, ON
DRAINAGE PAD OF 4" WASHED STONE

5 1
2" BATT INSULATION

24" W x 10" POURED CONCRETE FOOTING
WITH -3- #5 REBAR
PROVIDE CAPILLARY BREAK @ TOP
CAN BE ProtectoWrap LWM200 LIQUID
WATERPROOFING OR A MEMBRANE

3" MIN SPRAY FOAM INSULATION  TO
SEAL RIM JOIST & TOP OF
FOUNDATION WALL

CONDITIONED
CRAWL SPACE

#5 REBAR DOWEL, 32" ON CENTER

4" d PERFORATED PVC
PERIMETER DRAIN BELOW
SLAB SLOPED TO DRYWELL
OR DAYLIGHT LAY IN
CRUSHED STONE & WRAP
WITH FILTER FABRIC

10 C. 10" CMU W #5 V. REBAR IN FULLY GROUTED,
32" O.C. ON 24" W x 10" FOOTER W/ (3) #5 REBAR

2-INCHES OF TYPE VII XPS INSULATION
BOARD ALONG THE EXTERIOR PERIMETER OF
THE FOUNDATION, PROTECT WITH EFIS

GRADE

R-19 INSULATION BLANKET

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t, 
S

uit
e 

10
4

 ::
 F

ai
rp

or
t, 

N
ew

  Y
or

k 
 14

4
5

0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll m

at
er

ia
l c

on
ta

ine
d 

w
ith

in 
is

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
. a

nd
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

pe
rm

is
si

on
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

0
16

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
.  

A
ll r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

P
ho

ne
: 5

8
5

-3
77

-9
0

0
1  

  :
:  

 w
w

w
.n

ew
de

si
gn

w
or

ks
.c

om

D A 
R 

C 
H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
U 

R 
E

W
ES

IG
N

O
RK

S
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
S

A
-3

.2

24
3

0

0
4

-1
5

-2
5

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

S
T

C
B

S

R
og

er
s 

S
ur

ac
e 

G
ue

st
 H

ou
se

4
0

0
0

 E
as

t 
A

ve
nu

e
To

w
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d

M
on

ro
e 

C
ou

nt
y

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

1
A-3.2

B U I L D I N G    S E C T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

2
A-3.2

B U I L D I N G    S E C T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

3
A-3.2

A C O U S T I C   C E I L I N G    D E T A I L
1/2" = 1'-0"

4
A-3.2

W A L L   S E C T I O N   D E T A I L
3/4" = 1'-0"



1 x 10 FRIEZE
BOARD, packed out

LIMESTONE CAP

1 1
2" EFIS SYSTEM

PAINTED STEEL CLIP-ON
METAL ROOFING

9'-0"7'-
0

"

THIN STONE
VENEER

30x48

30x56 30x56 30x56

76x64

76x68

OPAQUE SPANDREL
GLASS
@ FLOOR LEVEL

2
12

2
12

6
'-9

"

6
'-1

0
"

4
"

4
"

6
'-9

"

WINDOW HOOD
COPPER TOP
5 1

2" PROJECTION

11'-
0

5
8

"

4
'-2

1 2"

76x37 1
2

76x22 1
2

WINDOWS BRONZE
FINISH
SDL EQUAL LITES
GLAZED LOW E

BUFF LIMESTONE
VENEER

EGRESS

T

WHITE OAK
GATE 36"x45"

WHITE OAK STAINED
FIBERGLASS CARRIAGE
HOUSE DOOR
W/ LITES

111
2"

4
"

PAINTED COMPOSITE
TRIM, NO SIDING

10"

1
2" EFIS SYSTEM

COMPOSITE
PANEL

T.O. SHED SLAB
ELEV.=423.5'

T.O. PATIO SLAB
ELEV.=423.33

T.O. FIRST FL. SUB FLR.
ELEV.=426.0'

T.O. CRAWL SPACE SLAB
ELEV.=420.00'

T.O. SECOND FL. SUB FLR.
ELEV.=437.32'

T.O. PATIO SLAB
ELEV.=423.33

25
'-1

0
"

1 x 8 FASCIA

ELEVATION NOTES:

1. GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS ARE NOT SHOWN
FOR CLARITY.  DOWNSPOUTS SHALL BE LOCATED
TOWARDS THE FRONT AND REAR OF THE HOUSE.
LOCATE DOWNSPOUTS IN A NON-VISUALLY
OFFENSIVE LOCATIONS.

2. PLUMBING AND HVAC VENTS SHALL BE GROUPED
IN ATTIC TO LIMIT ROOF PENETRATIONS AND TO BE
LOCATED AWAY FROM PUBLIC VIEW.  I.E. AT THE
REAR OF THE HOUSE AND SHALL BE PRIMED AND
PAINTED TO MATCH ROOF COLOR.

3. WINDOW NUMBERS ON PLANS AND ELEVATIONS
REFER TO GENERIC CLAD WOOD WINDOWS.

4. WINDOW TAGS ON PLANS AND ELEVATIONS THAT
HAVE AN "E" OR "T" BESIDE ITS DESIGNATION ARE TO
DENOTE "EGRESS" OR "TEMPERED" AS BEING
REQUIRED.

5. ALL FINISH COLORS FOR  WINDOWS AND FRAMES
TO BE SELECTED FROM MANUFACTURER'S FULL
RANGE.

6. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL WINDOW SIZES AND
QUANTITIES PRIOR TO ORDERING.

7. INSTALL MEMBRANE UP MIN. 12" ON WALLS AT
INTERSECTING ROOFS.

8. MAINTAIN MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED
OFFSET OF SIDING TO GRADE OR ROOF SURFACE.

T.O.  DECK SECOND

1 x 10 FRIEZE
BOARD

LIMESTONE CAP
OVER STONE
VENEER

PAINTED STEEL CLIP-ON
METAL ROOFING

THIN STONE
VENEER

30x48

30x32 30x32 30x32 30x32

2
12

2
12

6
'-9

"

6
'-9

"

12
'-7

"

4'-
10

1 2"

COMPOSITE
TRIM, NO SIDING

9
"

7"

7'-6"

40x48

40x72

T

10"

3'-10"

T.O. FIRST FL. SUB FLR.
ELEV.=426.0'

T.O. CRAWL SPACE SLAB
ELEV.=420.00'

T.O. SHED SLAB
ELEV.=423.5'

T.O. PATIO SLAB
ELEV.=423.33

3
'-6

"

2'
-4

"

76x64

76x37 1
2

76x22 1
2

76x68

OPAQUE SPANDREL
GLASS
@ FLOOR LEVEL

30x48

30x32 30x32 30x32

2
12

6
'-9

"

6
'-1

0
"

6
'-9

"

4"

T

COMPOSITE
TRIM, NO SIDING

10"

COMPOSITE
PANEL

1'-
51

2"

T.O. PATIO SLAB
ELEV.=423.33

T.O. FIRST FL. SUB FLR.
ELEV.=426.0'

T.O. CRAWL SPACE SLAB
ELEV.=420.00'

T.O. SECOND FL. SUB FLR.
ELEV.=437.32'

40x48

30x48

36x81

2
12

6
'-9

"

6
'-9

"

8
'-0

"

2"

T

40x72
T

4"

7'-0"

3
'-8

1 2"

8
'-8

" T.O. PATIO SLAB
ELEV.= 423.33

T.O. FIRST FL. SUB FLR.
ELEV.= 426.0'

EXIST. GRADE & TOP OF CRAWL SPACE
ELEV.= 420.00'

T.O.SECOND FL. SUB FLR.
ELEV.=437.32'

B.O. FOOTER
ELEV.= 417.54'

11"

2'
-0

"
4

'-8
"

INSULATED FIBERGLASS
CRAWL SPACE ACCESS

PAINTED ALUMINUM RAILING

BLUESTONE TREADS

M
.O

.

OPENING
ELEV.= 423.21

39x7239x7239x72

2
12

7'
-2

"

T.O. SHED SLAB
ELEV.=423.5'

120x84 SLIDER W/ FIX PANEL

2
12

7'
-0

"

111
4

"

8
'-8

"

6
'-0

"

1'-2"

T.O. SHED SLAB
ELEV.=423.5'

T.O. PATIO SLAB
ELEV.=423.33

B.O. FOOTER
ELEV.=417.54'

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t, 
S

uit
e 

10
4

 ::
 F

ai
rp

or
t, 

N
ew

  Y
or

k 
 14

4
5

0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll m

at
er

ia
l c

on
ta

ine
d 

w
ith

in 
is

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
. a

nd
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

pe
rm

is
si

on
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

0
16

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
.  

A
ll r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

P
ho

ne
: 5

8
5

-3
77

-9
0

0
1  

  :
:  

 w
w

w
.n

ew
de

si
gn

w
or

ks
.c

om

D A 
R 

C 
H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
U 

R 
E

W
ES

IG
N

O
RK

S
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
 

A
-4

.1

24
3

0

0
4

-1
5

-2
5

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

S
T

C
B

S

R
og

er
s 

S
ur

ac
e 

G
ue

st
 H

ou
se

4
0

0
0

 E
as

t 
A

ve
nu

e
To

w
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d

M
on

ro
e 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
ew

 Y
or

k

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

4
A-4.1

N O R T H    E L E V A T I O N

2
A-4.1

S O U T H    E L E V A T I O N

3
A-4.1

E A S T    E L E V A T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

1
A-4.1

W E S T    E L E V A T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

5
A-4.1

W E S T  G A R A G E   E L E V A T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

6
A-4.1

E A S T  G A R A G E   E L E V A T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"



3'-
0

"
3'-

7"

5'-
4"

5"

SKEWED

3'-
0

" 1'-9"

7" 6'
-8

"

6'-4"

2'-6"

5'-
21

2"

LIGHTING CENTERED ON WINDOW

2'-6"

SKEWED

5'-8"

24"
REF. 24"

OVEN
24"
D.W.

BACK
SPLASH
TO BE
SAME AS
COUNTERTOP

HOOD AND SOFFIT TO BE
SAME MATERIAL

AS WALLS :
JOHNSON PINE; 1" X 8"
PREMIUM WIREBRUSH

DRIFTWOOD WP4-EMV

APRON SINK
DRIP EDGE

UNDER COUNTER DRAWER REF.
TO BE FACED WITH CABINET

DOOR FRONT.
DISHWASHER TO ALSO RECEIVE

CABINET DOOR FRONT

12'-0"

2" 2'-0" 1'-9" 2'-6" 2'-0" 1'-6" 2'-0" 1"

3'-
0

"
2'-

0
"

3'-
0

"

2'-
11 8"

10
'-11

8"

5'-
4"

8"

5'-3"

1'-3
"

7'-
61

2"

2'-10" 2'-5"

3'-
0

"

5'-7"
5'-6"

1'-9" 2'-0" 1'-9"

3'-
0

"

LIVING ROOM

ALCOVE TRIM

31
2" 51

2"6'
-0

"

51
2"

4
"

31
2"

3
1 2"

INSET PANEL

INSET PANEL

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t, 
S

uit
e 

10
4

 ::
 F

ai
rp

or
t, 

N
ew

  Y
or

k 
 14

4
5

0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll m

at
er

ia
l c

on
ta

ine
d 

w
ith

in 
is

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
. a

nd
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

pe
rm

is
si

on
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

0
16

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
.  

A
ll r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

P
ho

ne
: 5

8
5

-3
77

-9
0

0
1  

  :
:  

 w
w

w
.n

ew
de

si
gn

w
or

ks
.c

om

D A 
R 

C 
H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
U 

R 
E

W
ES

IG
N

O
RK

S
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
IN

TE
R

IO
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

A
-4

.2

24
3

0

0
4

-1
5

-2
5

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

R
B

C
B

S

R
og

er
s 

S
ur

ac
e 

G
ue

st
 H

ou
se

4
0

0
0

 E
as

t 
A

ve
nu

e
To

w
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d

M
on

ro
e 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
ew

 Y
or

k

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

2
A-4.3

P O W D E R   B A T H 1
A-4.2

K I T C H E N   
1/2" = 1'-0"

9
A-4.3

P R I M A R Y  B A T H 
1/2" = 1'-0"

1/2" = 1'-0"

5
A-4.3

R E A D I N G  N O O K 
1/2" = 1'-0"

3
A-4.3

P O W D E R   B A T H 
1/2" = 1'-0"

4
A-4.3

P O W D E R   B A T H 
1/2" = 1'-0"

6
A-4.3

R E A D I N G  N O O K 
1/2" = 1'-0"

7
A-4.3

R E A D I N G  N O O K 
1/2" = 1'-0"

10
A-4.3

P R I M A R Y  B A T H 
1/2" = 1'-0"

8
A-4.3

P R I M A R Y  B A T H 
1/2" = 1'-0"

11
A-4.2

A L C O V E  T R I M
1/2" = 1'-0"



C O U R T Y A R D
14'-4"x20'-6"

UP 18R

POWDER
ROOM

G A R D E N  S H E D

G A R A G E

ENTRY
GATE

AV
CABINET

246 SQ. FT.

CM110V
S.D.

24"
STOVE

24"
REF.

24"
D.W.

K I T C H E N

G A T H E R I N G
      A R E A

WALL MOUNTED T.V.

WATER FEATURE WITH
POWER HOOK UP

UPHOL. BENCH

UP
HO

L. 
BE

NC
H

FL

P

LED LIGHTING

16"X16"
SPEAKER

16"X16"
SPEAKER

P
P

E

E
E

EE

JOHNSON PINE
1" X 6" PREMIUM BEAD BOARD;
ARCTIC WHITE

P

TV

FL

W
P

1'-3"

BR
O

O
M

CL
O

SE
T

S
D

SS

S
D

S D
S

S S

S
S 3D

S

P

3D
S

S
S

S 3D3D
S

GFI

GFIGFI

COUNTER HEIGHT
GFI OUTLETS

COUNTER HEIGHT
GFI OUTLETS

COUNTER HEIGHT
GFI OUTLETS

HARDWIRED
PHOTO SENSITIVE
SWITCH LIGHT POST

OUTLET
FOR
DISPOSAL

OUTLET TO BE
8'-0" ABOVE
GRADE FOR
STRING LIGHTS

S 3

S
D

S
D

S
D

S D

S D
S D

S

51
2"

FL

MINI-SPLIT AIR HANDLER
IN SOFFIT

PROVIDE -2- PORCELAIN
LIGHT FIXTURES SWITCHED
AT ACCESS FOR CRAWL
SPACE

FL

R

110V
S.D.

F

T

CH.

S

TV

S

S
D

S
3

S
4

S
MDS

S
DAS

S

W
P

G
FI

E

M

D

L

P

FL

F
L
H

J

M

CLO

SHALLOW LED FIXTURE

DOOR CHIME

DOORBELL

TV OUTLET

SATELLITE TV JACK

SMOKE DETECTOR

STRIP FLUORESCENT

POINTS REQUIRING ROUGH IN
WIRING BEFORE S.I.P. OR
FLOOR DECKING INSTALL

FAN / LIGHT UNIT

FAN / LIGHT / HEATER UNIT

QUIET VENT UNIT

JUNCTION BOX SWITCHED

MIRROR LIGHT

METER LOCATION

CLOSET LIGHT

EXT FLOOD LAMP
DUAL SOCKET

THERMOSTAT CONTROL

RECESSED INSULATED

 INSUL WALL WASHER

NOTE:
THESE SYMBOLS COMPRISE A STANDARD LIST,
NOT ALL SYMBOLS MAY APPEAR IN THIS PROJECT.

P

EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURE

SURFACE MOUNT FIXTURE

WALL SCONCE

DATA OUTLET

TELEPHONE JACK

110 QUADROPLEX OUTLET

MONOPOINT TRACK FIXTURE

110 DUPLEX FLOOR OUTLET

DOOR OPENER W/ LIGHT

SURFACE MOUNT LOW-VOLT.

PORCELAIN LAMP SOCKET

SWITCH

DIMMER SWITCH

3-WAY SWITCH

4-WAY SWITCH

MOTION DETECTING SWITCH

DOOR ACTUATED SWITCH

110 DUPLEX OUTLET

220 OUTLET

SWITCHED OUTLET

WATER PROOF EXT. OUTLET

GROUND FAULT INTERRUPT

KEY TO ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS

PADDLE FAN / LIGHT
RECESSED NIGHT LIGHT

CM CARBON MONOXIDE
DETECTOR

RECESSED, VAPOR CAN
FIXTUREV

SWING ARM SCONCE

TRACK FIXTURE

CHANDELIER

EXTERIOR WALL SCONCEE

PENDANTP

ADJUSTABLE DOWN LIGHT/
DIRECTION OF LIGHT

LED LIGHTING STRIP

INTEGRATED LED
STAIR LIGHTINGSTR PICTURE LIGHT SCONCEP

2 X 4  INTEGRATED LED
TROFFER PANEL - 7800
LUMEN

1. FLOOR OUTLETS TO BE PLACED
   EVERY 6' PER CODE REQ.

2. SPECIFIED LIGHTS WILL BE PLACED ON HOMEOWNER'S CURRENT
  LUTRON STYSEM AND WILL BE DECIDED DURING ELECTRICAL WALK THROUGH.

3. WIFI CONNECTION TO BE SAME AS MAIN RESIDENCE AND WILL RUN A CAT 8
  ETHERNET.

4. ALARM SYSTEM TO BE INSTALLED AT FRONT DOOR AND FIRST FLOOR
   WINDOWS. BOTH FIRST AND SECOND FLOOR WILL HAVE MOTION DETECTORS.
   THE ALARM SYSTEM WILL BE SAME COMPANY AS THE MAIN RESIDENCE BUT
   SEPARATE QUES.

5. RADIANT HEAT ON FIRST FLOOR WILL BE CONTROLLED BY HONEYWELL OR LG APPS.

ELECTRICAL NOTE:

STR INTEGRATED
STEP LIGHT 3 PRONG GFCI OUTLET

B E D R O O M
16'-10"x12'-0"

3
2"

B A T H R O O M

DN 18R

36"x63"
SHOWER

L O F T
9'-4"x13'-8"

M E C H A N I C A L
4'10 x 5'-1"

CM110V
S.D.

110V
S.D.

28
"

R E A D I N G
N O O K

PP P

P

FL

P

(2) PICTURE
LIGHTS
PLACED
VERTICALLY

BUILT IN
ARMOIRE

TV

T.V. OUTLET
TO BE
CENTERED
ABOVE
DRESSER
50" A.F.F.

STR

S
TR

P

FL

G
FI

GFI

S
3D

S
3D

S3D

S

S

S

3D

S 3
D

S

SSS
D

S
D
S

D

S
S

GFI AT COUNTER HEIGHT

S
D

GFI INSIDE VANITY
DRAWER FOR HAIR
DRYER

3
2"

22.5"x22.5"
MINI-SPLIT air handler
ceiling cassette

MOUNT MINI-SPLIT AIR HANDLER

ELECT

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t, 
S

uit
e 

10
4

 ::
 F

ai
rp

or
t, 

N
ew

  Y
or

k 
 14

4
5

0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll m

at
er

ia
l c

on
ta

ine
d 

w
ith

in 
is

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
. a

nd
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

pe
rm

is
si

on
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

0
16

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
.  

A
ll r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

P
ho

ne
: 5

8
5

-3
77

-9
0

0
1  

  :
:  

 w
w

w
.n

ew
de

si
gn

w
or

ks
.c

om

D A 
R 

C 
H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
U 

R 
E

W
ES

IG
N

O
RK

S
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
FI

R
S

T 
A

N
D

 S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 
E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L 

P
LA

N

E
5

.1

24
3

0

0
4

-1
5

-2
5

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

R
B

C
B

S

R
og

er
s 

S
ur

ac
e 

G
ue

st
 H

ou
se

4
0

0
0

 E
as

t 
A

ve
nu

e
To

w
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d

M
on

ro
e 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
ew

 Y
or

k

PE
R

M
IT

 S
ET

1
E-5.1

F I R S T  F L O O R  E L E C T R I C A L  P L A N  
3/8" = 1'-0"

S E C O N D  F L O O R  E L E C T R I C A L  P L A N  
3/8" = 1'-0"



https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
C24-000006

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3330 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-16
Zoning District: C Commercial
Owner: 3330 Monroe Ave LLC
Applicant: Hanlon Architects

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the exterior change of a commercial 
buildout that was previously approved 1/25/24. This property is zoned Commercial (C).

Meeting Date: April 24, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed January 17, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 











CLO
OFFICE-4

CLO
OFFICE-6

CLO
OFFICE-7

CLO
OFFICE-5

10'x12'10'x12'10'x12'10'x12'

ONEGROUP
OFFICE-1

10'x12'

LOAN
OFFICE
10'-6"x 12'-0

STOR.
I.T.

W.M.
OFFICE-1

10'-9"x12' 10'-10"x12'

W.M.
OFFICE-2 MECH.

STOR.

STOR.

BPAS
OFFICE-2

10'-0"x12'

BPAS
OFFICE-1

HOTEL
DESKS

L.O.

W.M.
SUITE 3a

VEST.

CONFERENCE-1
16'x20' RECEP.

10'x12'-6"

H.R.
12'-0"x14'

PR.

CLO
OFFICE-1

CLO
OFFICE-2

CLO
OFFICE-3

10'x12'

10'x12'

10'x12'

CONF.-2
12'x18'-6"

TOIL.

CONF.

ATM /
WORKROOM

WAITING

HOSPITALITY

OFFICE 2

COPY

C.B.

S.D. VAULT

ATM VEST.
OFFICE 4 OFFICE 3

OFFICE 1

TELLERS

10'-0"x13'

1
2

1

3

2

4

5

6

MEN

WOMEN

I.T.

SK
Y

LI
G

H
T 

A
B

O
V

E

8'-1"x16'

B
PA

S
SU

IT
E 

3b

KIT./ BREAK
15'-8"x 21'-8"

FUTURE
EXP.

10'x12'

CLO
OFFICE-8

SECURITY
OFFICE

11'-6"x13'-8"

9'x12'

FUTURE
OFFICE EXP.

9'x16'

FUTURE
OFFICE EXP.

TO
U

C
H

D
O

W
N

W
O

R
K

ST
A

TI
O

N
S

Ex-1

Ex-2

Ex-3

Ex-4

Ex-9

Ex-8

Ex-7

Ex-6

Ex-5

NORTHCOMMUNITY BANK NA
   3330 MONROE AVE
SCALE: 3/32"=1'-0         APRIL  4th, 2025

TENANT REVISIONS
11,350 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIXTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN


	01 04-24-25 DRHPB Agenda
	02 DRAFT 041025 DRHPB Minutes
	03 2 Skytop Lane- DRB Referral Packet 4-24-25
	DRB Referral APP
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	Permit Plans - Stamped - Burton Residence 040725_
	IMG_6458
	IMG_6459
	IMG_6457
	IMG_6461

	04 48 Turning Leaf Dr-DRB Referral Packet 4-24-25
	DRB Referral App
	RN Map
	NEAR MAP
	48 Turning Leaf Dr - Plans (1)

	05 81 Coventry Ridge -DRB Referral Packet 4-24-25
	DRB Referral App
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	81 Coventry Ridge - Plans (4)

	06 230 Kilbourn Rd-DRB Referral Packet 4-24-25
	DRB Referral APP
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	230 Kilbourn Rd - Plans (1)
	230 Kilbourn Rd - Pictures

	07 33 Parker Dr- DRB Referral Packet 4-24-25
	DRB Referral App
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	33 Parker Dr - Plans (1)
	33 Parker Dr - Pic of House

	08 4000 East Av DRB Referral Packet 4-24-25
	RN Map
	Near Map

	09 3330 Monroe Av-DRB Referral Packet 4-24-25
	FloorPlan_4-16-25.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SD






